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Message

From: Gaul, Larry [Lawrence.Gaul@stvinc.com]

on behalf of  Gaul, Larry <Lawrence.Gaul@stvinc.com> [Lawrence.Gaul @stvinc.com]
Sent: 8/17/2019 7:06:20 PM

To: Troy.Charter@ottawa.ca

Subject: Re: RTM Coverage Sat, Sun, Mon Launches

Just a quick question. What the hell is more SNC engineering support gonna do for getting an effective
maintenance regime, DEPENDABLE vehicles and a yard operation that can function effectively?

The goal for RTM should be

Trains fully inspected and “good for revenue service” at the handover platform at (or before) the scheduled
time, technician support on the mainline during all revenue service hours, technician support in the TOCC

during all revenue service hours and at lcast one spare train at a handover platform ready to launch on moments
notice during all revenue service hours. LATE DEPARTURES FROM THE YARD IS NOT ACCEPTABLE!!

The priority for OCT is having operators at the handover platform and on the spare trains when available, extra
operators at terminals for “turn and burn” operations with clear internal communication process for
implementation of such operations between TOCC and field staff, constant communication between TOCC and
YCC on vehicle status and a clearly defined communication process for where vehicle techs are
located/assigned and reporting/direction relationships between vehicle techs and TOCC.

To help our us I am in the process of developing standard guidelines for ERCs and TOCC superintendents.
Hope to have out by Monday latest

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 17, 2019, at 5:05 PM, Manconi, John <John.Manconi(@ottawa.ca> wrote:

**This e-mail is from outside STV

Hence my comments. Same people - different results are required. And I am not joking.

Get Qutlook for 108

From: Gaul, Larry <Lawrence.Gaul@stvinc.com>

Sent: Saturday, August 17, 2019 5:03:55 PM

To: Manconi, John <John.Manconi @ottawa.ca>

Cc: Charter, Troy <Troy.Charter@ ottawa.ca>; Begin, Jocelyne <jocelyne.Begin@ottawa.ca>; Prendergast, Thomas
<Thomas.Prendergast@stvinc.com>; Joseph F. North - Rail Pros {joe.north@railpros.com) <joe.north@railpros.com>;
Morgan, Michael (Transit) <michaelj.morgan@® ottawa.ca>

Subject: Re: RTM Coverage Sat, Sun, Mon Launches

CAUTION: This email originated from an External Sender. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the source.

ATTENTION : Ce courriel provient d’un expéditeur externe. Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’ouvrez pas de picce jointe,
excepté si vous connaissez I’expéditeur.

Same old people, same old results!!
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Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 17,2019, at 1:51 PM, Manconi, John <John.Manconi(@ottawa.ca> wrote:

**This e-mall is from outside STV

Get Qutlock for 10S

From: Geoff Smith <gsmith@ellisdon.com>

Sent: Saturday, August 17, 2019 1:44:27 PM

To: Jody Becker <jbecker@ellisdon.com>

Cc: jking@ellisdon.com <jking@ellisdon.com>; Matthew.Slade @ottawa-lrt.ca <Matthew.Slade @ottawa-Irt.ca>; Wayne
Ferguson <wferguson@ellisdon.com>; pdipasquale@ellisdon.com <pdipasquale@ellisdon.com>; Manconi, John
<John.Manconi@ottawa.ca>

Subject: Re: RTM Coverage Sat, Sun, Mon Launches

CAUTION: This email originated from an External Sender. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the source.

ATTENTION : Ce courriel provient d’un expéditeur externe. Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’ouvrez pas de piéce
jointe, excepté si vous connaissez Pexpéditeur.

Thanks very much Jody.
I’'m ccing John Manconi here.

We need to hear from Alstom.

Geoff

On Aug 17,2019, at 1:18 PM, Jody Becker <jbecker(@ellisdon.com> wrote:

Hi Geoff
As requested - RTM senior coverage is listed below.

I am awaiting further info from SNC. Robert Hinchcliffe may also be there and he is trying to get more SNC
engineering support.

I will update later.

Let me know if you have any questions.
B

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Pat DiPasquale <pdipasquale(@ellisdon.com>
Date: August 17, 2019 at 12:49:28 PM EDT
To: Jody Becker <jbecker@ellisdon.com>
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Cec: Anthony Creazzo <acreazzo@ellisdon.com>, David Dixon <ddixon@ellisdon.com>, Jim King
<jking@ellisdon.com>, Murray Hill <mhill@ellisdon.coni>, Ashley Richardson <arichardson@ellisdon.com>
Subject: RTM Coverage Sat, Sun, Mon Launches

Hi Jody,

Saturday August 17

2 am - 12 pm, Murray Hill, Glen Hylton
6 am - 4 pm, Claude Jacob

4 pm - 11:59 pm, Dave Dixon

Sunday August 18 (8 am Launch)

12 am - 12 pm, Dave Dixon, Pat DiPasquale

S am - 11:59 pm, Staggered starts/ends to cover time period by Tom Pate, Murray Hill, Glenn Hylton, Dave
Dixon, Ramon Villamil, Alvaro Muelas, Jody Becker, Mario Guerra

Monday August 19 (4:12 Launch)

12 am - 12 pm, Pat DiPasquale, Tony Creazzo

4 am - 11:59 pm, Staggered starts/ends to cover time period by Claude Jacob, Tom Pate, Murray Hill, Glenn
Hylton, Dave Dixon, Ramon Villamil, Alvaro Muelas, Jody Becker, Mario Guerra

Tuesday August 20 (4:12 Launch)

12 am - 12 pm, Pat DiPasquale, Tony Creazzo

4 am - 11:59 pm, Staggered starts/ends to cover time period by Claude Jacob, Tom Pate, Murray Hill, Glenn
Hylton, Dave Dixon, Ramon Villamil, Alvaro Muelas, Jody Becker, Mario Guerra

Wednesday August 21 (4:12 Launch)

12 am - 12 pm, Pat DiPasquale, Tony Creazzo

4 am - 11:59 pm, Staggered starts/ends to cover time period by Claude Jacob, Tom Pate, Murray Hill, Glenn
Hylton, Dave Dixon, Ramon Villamil, Alvaro Muelas, Jody Becker, Mario Guerra

. Coverage TBD after Wednesday August 21

. SNC coverage to be added

o Crosslinx help to be confirmed (Pat Sabino,etc.)
. will update as needed

Pat DiPasquale

Vice President, Transportation Operations
EllisDon Facilities Services Inc.

Mobile (416) 817- 6259
pdipasquale@ellisdon.com

This e-mail is CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not its intended recipient, please notify the sender
and delete all copies immediately.
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This e-mail originates from the City of Ottawa e-mail system. Any distribution, use or copying of this e-mail or
the information it contains by other than the intended recipient(s) is unauthorized. Thank you.

Le présent courriel a été expédié par le systéme de courriels de la Ville d'Ottawa. Toute distribution, utilisation
ou reproduction du courriel ou des renseignements qui s'y trouvent par une personne autre que son destinataire
prévu est interdite. Je vous remercie de votre collaboration.

'

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

Redesigned and rebuilt: visit our new website at www.stvine.com

The information contained in this electronic message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are informed that any
dissemination, copying or disclosure of the material contained herein, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this transmission in error, please notify STV and purge this message.

This e-mail originates from the City of Ottawa e-mail system. Any distribution, use or copying of this e-mail or
the information it contains by other than the intended recipient(s) is unauthorized. Thank you.

Le présent courriel a été expédié par le systeéme de courriels de la Ville d'Ottawa. Toute distribution, utilisation
ou reproduction du courriel ou des renseignements qui s'y trouvent par une personne autre que son destinataire
prévu est interdite. Je vous remercie de votre collaboration.



